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Jupe 5, 1935

Dear Harlocd Jones;

Here sre thg watey messurements [ gaid I would send to
you. For May 1984 we only measured sur swn wvater. The reading
the pond ie we received after all other users on the ditch.

In June of 199%4 we instalied a weir toc measure the wahker
#f the next usar up the ditch. The difference between this
reading and cur reading would be the usmage of watsr for the Bewle
right.

Fuete 1885 we have a weir in the diveraion from spring
creek fust bafore the water mixes with the pahaimeric river. Ve
enly resd this veir twice a week because of the distance. It
does remain fairly conmistant.

We alzo have a pervent loegs on the ditch bestween our welr
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on the reoad, after the laast usar, and our poad. We have Lo i
ouy lose te 10% te 15%. 1t dosen’t vosually get much hilghs o

that.
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WErE tJld that other peoples wests vat
ion hadp' t reached the diteh yet, Ws aleo
atanos when we pub welrs in the ditch so that
the water.

hie information iz helpful. If you have any
foal free to call me at {Z08) 87G-4450.

Thaniks

Lioug Parkinson
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